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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
e ———— S S

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 11:44 AM

To: 'Carrine Leong’; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto); SUR; 'Claims Dept’

Cc: 'Chang Chee Sing'; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SCG9966G - OD AIG - SURVEYED 18 MAY 18
Dear Carrine,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm Lump Sum 5$17,000.00 before excess $400.00 & GST and 8 repair days.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 2:43 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Claims Dept' <claims@ premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: 'Chang Chee 5ing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SCG9966G - OD AIG - SURVEYED 18 MAY 18

Importance: High

Dear Guo Qiang and all,

Reminder

We have yet receive your confirmation of repair cost and days of repair for above vehicle.
Revised estimate was mailed to you on 26 Jun, 16 Jul 2018 & 22 Jan 2018.

We sincerely appreciate your early closure,

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (e o 1scariwg

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 4086599

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9525 f. 465 6841 1183

e. carring,leong@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 3:15 PM

To: Claims; 'Mora Khai'; SUR

Subject: RE; SCG 9966 G Own Damage Claims (AIG )
Dear Tony,

Re-send.

As instructed by our client AIG, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SCG 9966G at repair cost not more than
$17,000.00 on Lump Sum basis (Excess $400/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*0ur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-1561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 3:09 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Nora Khai' <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg=>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SCG 9966 G Own Damage Claims (AIG )

Dear Tony,
Please ignore previously email.

As instructed by our client AIG, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLS 2342H at repair cost not more than
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

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid



From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 3.09 PM

To: Claims; ‘Nora Khai'; SUR

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

*Qur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 3:03 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Nora Khai' <nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR
=<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 5CG 9966 G Own Damage Claims (AIG )

Dear Tony,

As instructed by our client AIG , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle 5L5 2342H at repair cost not more than
$17,500.00 on Lump Sum basis (Excess $400/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tal: 6741 8434
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

Phone: 6256-35601 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

1



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) .

e ——— e ——————

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 3:03 PM

To: Claims; 'Mora Khai; SUR

Subject: RE: SCG 9966 G Own Damage Claims (AIG )
Dear Tony,

As instructed by our client AIG , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle 5L5 2342H at repair cost not more than
$17,500.00 on Lump Sum basis (Excess $5400/-).

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

Phone: Gz256-3561 | email: siewse@]kkauto.com | fax: b256-4315
Elk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 4:46 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Nora Khai' <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SCG 9966 G Own Damage Claims (AIG )

Dear Tony,

Can u contact Guo Qiang about the question.

Best Regards,

Shian Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@ premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 4:29 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com=>; 'Nora Khai' <nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: 5CG 9966 G Own Damage Claims [AIG )

Dear Shiau Chan,

Please explain how do you get the amount. We are unable to accept your offer with $16.5k.
1



Claim Audit

= AUDIT TRAIL . s - S
No. On Audit Remarks By
17 May 2018 [] Merimen
1 399 Clm Veh Model Changed Administrator
Reg No: SCGY966G. Policy No: 2100347761-04000. Acct Date: 2018/05/17. Claim Meri |
| 2 17M2y 2018 ¢4, ¢ rnated Type: SC. Insurer: AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (SG). Ins.Status => Notifica 1 b "
. tion. Created from SAS:MPA118064240
[
21 May 2018 Cim Registration e i CATHERINE
3 1334 Modified Setl.Type:3->0. Claim Type:SC->OD. CHONG KAl
LING
21 May 2018 CATH[E]RINE
1 May :
4 13:34 Adj Clm Retrieved Adj: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) CHONG KA
LING
[A]
21 May 2018 ; CATHERINE
5 13:34 Adj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): CHONG KAL
LING
2018 CATII-:IAE%HNE
21 May 201 JE r
§ {334 Ad] Next Rpt Changed  Next Rpt:Final Apt.Due Date:2018/05/31 CHONG KA
LING
21 May 2018 EATI-[|AE%HNE
ay . .
7 13:34 Adj Mandate Sat Approved:8000.00.Reinsp:Adj decldes. CHONG KAl
LING
21 May 2018 CIim Registrati CATI-[!ELINE
ay m Registration : 5
% 13:34 Modified Pan: 107 - a0nnt CHONG KAI
LING
21 May 2018 TE;LTNE
1 May CA
9 5598 Clm Veh Model Changed (201412) AUDI A& 2.0 Avant TFSI MU (A). CHONG KAIL
LING
2 2018 bl
1 May 201 7 CATHERINE
10 13:34 Adj Adjuster Assigned [None] -= XING GUO QIANG CHONG EAL |
. NG
[ 4y 21 May 2018 [A] SHIAU |
11 1434 Adj Rpt Initiated CHAN
|
21 May 2018 Insured Phone No 4 [A] SHIAL
12 14:34 Updated [Mone] == [+6596833441] CHAN
21 May 2018 iE [A] SHIAL
13 14:34 Cim Dtl Modified JP) Reqg. Date: -> 2013/07/31. CHAN
21 May 2018 [A] SHIAL
14 14:34 Clm Details Motified EHAN
15 22 May 2018 Cim Registration Init.Est.:<»5,000 - 6,000, Excess: -= 400.00. 2F Remarks: -> Not Applicable. G5T: [I] Loo, Tong
05:43 Modified -> 7.00, Shing
22 May 2018 ) [A] Merimen
16 00:43 Label Added (20226):Coverage Confirmed. it
22 May 2018 Adj Im. Advice — : [A] SHIAU
17 11:24 Submitted MNext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/05/31 THAN
22 May 2018 Cur.Req:17800.00: DAMAGES CONSISTENT, REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. REPAIRER [A] SHIAU
18 .55 Adj Mandate Request  AGREED REPATR COST NOT MORE THAN $17,800.00 ON LUIMP SUM BASIS. WE HAV CHAN
' E NOT AUTHCRISE REPAIR,
22 May 2018 MNext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/05/31. Mandate Remarks: Gobal sum $17,800.0 [1] Koh
18 S Adj Mext Rpt Changed 0 inclsuive of GST. Kindly advise if repairer is agreeable. Re-inpsection to be done f 1 .
14:06 Victor-CK
or check and supplemenatry parts.
| 22 May 2018 Approved: 17800.00:Gobal sum $17,800.00 inclsulve of GST. Kindly advise if repair [1] Koh
20 1 Adj Mandate Set er is agreeable, Re-inpsection to be done for check and supplemenatry parts.Reins = x
14:06 p:Yes Victor-CK
Date From 4|7 »| pate To 4|75 »| Audit Type None v o
[ACTIVITY - . = e
Mo record e
_If-_'ln_:_r_iu}_i_.f_q Billing for this case - _Trnns-nctjnn History ) )
Bl Bill Date [ ype ! | ' I £ T
' | | LkkaAue | LKK Auto
1810232 | 21"?45:;32;}13 | Motar I Consultants Pte i Consultants Pte | SCG9966G 10.70

Ltd [ LediHg) |




Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregnesssor1osr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi

Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: G844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn: Date: 21 May 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle Mo : SCGBYBEG Accident Date
hMake :AUDI AG Policy No.
Assignment Date : 21/05/2018 Excess

Date of Inspection  : 18/05/2018

Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages

Est. Duration of Repair

1 17/05/2018

: 2100347761-04000
350,00

1 6.00

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross)
Revised Amount

Check Items (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value
Pre-Accident Value
COE / PARF Rebate
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair

Remarks

85 29613.40
5% 18,830.00
bt 2.1 8,533.40
8% 27,363.40
85 17,800.00
5%

5% 94,000.00
S8 76,152.00
S5

5% 17,848.00

{ ¥ )} The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation.

() The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ X ) Other comments : REPAIRER AGREED REPAIR COST NOT MORE THAN $17,800.00 ON LUMF SUM

BASIS.



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report r.'nrr'—_-r_".l'z lhe dalails of Iha accident i speed up he clasms process,

2. Thiz Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authoarised Driver

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possibie, Any wilful misrepresentalion o witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o
repudiate policy ability

4. The issus and acceptance of this Form by mgurance companées 15 nol an admission of policy l@bility on fhe part of 1he Insurance Companes
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,
B. This repor will be forwasded by the insurers of the GIA& Records Managemant Canfre established by the Genaral Insurance Association of Singapare (GlA) for

archeving and thal copies of this repor will, for a fee, ba made availlable upen application by interested parties
7. By the lodgemant of this repor fo the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the candre and lo copies of the repart besng made availabla

Aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repaort 17082018 12:39

Date OF Accident 17/05/2018 08:40

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG ECP TOWARDS MCP
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Mumber SCGA%66G
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Reqistered Owner WILLIAM TEQ BOON WEI
NRIC No 570305548

Email Address WILLIAMPEGGYTEQ@GMAIL.COM
Maobile Phoneg No {LOCAL) +65-96833441
Altemative Phone Mo OTHERS-B8833441

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDI

Madel AB CT 2.0 TFEI MU 4G

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming undear your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? YES

If No, Please state action to be laken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy MO

Policy Number 2100347 761-04000

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Name of Driver PEGGY LEE PEAK JIA
MRIC Mo 572309676

Date OF Birth 01/08M1972

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 13/06/19937

Driving Experignce 20 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Mobile Number {LOCAL) +65-26882776

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address WILLIAMPEGGYTEO@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 18



Address 11A GLASGOW ROAD
Postcode 549317

\Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own *
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?  NO
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? ¥ES
| have been apprnached by u:_'bknl:lwn _persoﬂisj NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes.against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

OM 17/05/2018, | WAS TRAVELLING ALONG ECP TOWARDS MCP/ KPE EXIT. | WAS DRIVING AT 41KM/HR BEHIND A
BLUE TRUCK [YN398H), WE WERE IN THE LANE TOWARD THE EXITS. SUDDENLY THE BLUE TRUCK (YN398H) JAM
BRAKED. | ALSO BRAKED BUT COULD NOT AVOID THE COLLISION. THE SAID DRIVER OF THE BLUE TRUCK SAID, HE
BRAKED SUDDENLY BECAUSE A VEHICLE IN FRONT OF HIM BRAKED SUDDENLY. THE FIRST CAR THAT JAM BRAKE
DROVE OFF. THE LORRY DID NOT HAVE A CAR CAM TO VERIFY AND HE WAS IN A HURRY TO VERIFY HIS DAMAGE IF
ANY. THE ¥YN32BH HAVE NO DAMAGE TO HIS TRUCK AND DRIVER (S85391408), CONFIRMED THAT HIS TRUCK HAD NO
DAMAGE ARISING FROM MY FRONT COLLISION. THE LTA TRAFFIC MARSHALL CAME AND SAFELY DIRECTED USTO A
SAFETY ZOME. WE CONFIRMED NO PHYSICAL INJURIES AND THEY ALSCO INSPECTED THE 2 CARS, AND THE BLUE
TRUCK WAS ALLOWED TO DRIVE OFF AS NO INJURIES OR DAMAGE. UNFORTUNATELY. THE YN388H, DO NOT HAVE A
CAR CAM TO VERIFY THE FRST CAR DETAILS ON WHAT HAPPENED. AS IT IS THE REAR INTERSECTION TQ MCP, IT
COULD BE THE FIRST CAR SUDDENLY WANTED TO FILTER INTO MCP EXIT, WHILST WE WERE GOING TO GO TO KPE
ENTRANCE ARISING IN THIS SUDDEN COLLISION, WE CONFIRMED TRAFFIC CONDITION WERE SLOW, BUT SMOOTH
AT THAT TIME.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Mumber YMNIGEH

Vehicle Make/Model/Caolour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
MName of Driver
MNRIC/Passpart Number S85391408

Contact Mumber

Pags 2 0! 13



Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 18



Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. PMesse report gorrectly the detads of the accident to speed un the claims proceas

1 This Form must be completed by the Policgholder and)'or the Authorised Griver.

1 inlermaties provided must te as truthhal and sccurate as posaible. Anp withil misrepresentation or withhalding of material
facts may sllow Insuranoe companies o repudiate policy Nability

&, The issee and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies i net an sdmission af policy Katiiity on the part of the imwrance
companies

5. Amy taive reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. Thereport will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Aecords Management Centre estabinhed by the General Insurance
Association of Sngapore (GIA] for archiving and that copées of this report wall for & fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this repor to the inuress, you hereby consent to the archiving of thi repart o1 the centre and to coples of
the report being made svaillabie aforesald

B Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [FDPA]
| understand, acknowhedge, agree and comsent that:

{a] My insures, my workshop and the Geners! insurance Assadiation of Singapore ["GIA™) may/are permitted 1o eollect, use,
disclose andfor process my persona? datafpersonal information set out in this [farm| and sny other persanal information
provided by me or possesced by my nsurer (collectvely The “Personal information”] ang disciose and transfer such
Personal mformation to ail insurer(s] whia have insured vehicle(s] mvoived in this accident (all insured(s) who have insured
vehichels] Involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to a3 the “nsurens”™}, the Insurers’ lwyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authory (such as the police], for the purpose(s)
of :

{i} processing, handling and/for daaling with ry claims including the setterment of the caems and sry neccssary
imvestigations relating to the clalms;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my daims;
(1) carrwing out and/or dealing with my mgtructions or responding o any ennuities by mae,

(¥} admimsstering my claims [including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which cauld Invoive disclasure of certain perons! data about me 1o bring about delivery of the tame as well a4 on the
external cover of envelopes/mad packages); and/or

[v) compiying with applicable lew in administering, processing. handlng and/or draling with my claims [cobectively the
“Purpates” |

{b) 28 nsurer(s} who have insured vehicie(s] invatred in this acodent and the irsurers’ lawyers/law firms, mayfare permitted
to collect, use, disciose andfor process my Personal information for ong or more of the above Purpaset; and

e} oy Personal information may/cen be discioged by any of the insurers andfor GiA to their third party service providers o
agentylinchuding their lwyers/law firml, which may be sted outside of Singapare, for one or mare of the shove Purposes.

(d] my Persona! information will also be colected and used 1o compile ciaims history for the purpase of fraud detection,
imvestigation and management in present and all future daims.

] the mformation so coliected under (d) above may be shared [ disciosed:

{1 to ol ingurens andfor asvy othier third partios that assist in svaluating. mvestigating, controlling or managing fracd,
regulators, iaw enfarcerment and government agencies a1 redsonably reguired for the purposes stated, or

{ii} for compiying with reguirements under any regulations, lws or court orders.

— i"d/ o =y
Policyhoider's Signstiire Driver's :‘“/ Auporting Certre Penanne?s Sigrature
palicyhoider]

Date A Time: (1f driver i name: Tiay b
[inte & Time NN Mo |
1}' q ‘;H}E/ Ujﬂﬂan{



Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

k= S€&A4tel

= YN 3784

=& [=]

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

on '?f';hus, | Wi el g Adeegy bed wowards MP LI . T v
Agdriing af W1 Ew/k kebinda Mie tuck (YN 39EH) L we o in hae
lane ﬂ;u-uuqti..-xm e gxity - Sedlialy M g il o beeded ] ki
breked bt loud per avild  fi :.tfh'.l;;'i- Tie  piid  Awilr v Lha Prw ek
Hud bt lredad tuddety lfpa-e avihitl T foant q Ficice foddaitoy
The T foe Fred o brake dnve off . T ler) aid rot bate (o
fime o Vindyy aid ke i (e g Bovaly hus Adesg, (F dny

Tue N 9P fave he  dominge * bus duet o dewer (PEC3T710E)
fongommal  Hat b fruck hod Mo dunige Aty frane ~y  freat Oolftioe -
M LTA hophe  warrhod  cone  aud -IEH:L} dirteked o o8 fdedly gere,
WE bngimad o Pl e aed e die thoptided Ha 1 (Fn
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RiI201A PARFIMMF Reahata Frmiing

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 0554B
AV P T T TR o YR AR i S RS |
Vehicle No.: SCG9966G
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended De-registration Date: 21 May 2018
Vehicle Make: AUDI
Vehicle Model: A620TFSI MU
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2013
Engine No.: CDN324877
Chassis No.: WAUZZZ4G6DN106483
Maximum Power Output: 132.0 kW (177 bhp)
Open Market Value: $43,746.00
Original Registration Date: 31 Jul 2013
First Registration Date: 31Jul 2013
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $48,245.00
T ETT B N O DT o e e S s R S B s |
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 30 Jul 2023
PARF Rebate Amount: $36,183.00
B 372 115 Koo A Y B S st o 9w s S S R R |
COE Expiry Date: 30 Jul 2023
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $77,000.00
COE Rebate Amount: $39,969.00
Total Rebate Amount: $76,152.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 May 2018

OK

nipsivrlita,gov. sgiitadvri/achion/enguire HabatebByHubhicbetoreleregingul f UM | 10N _IU=FU00ud 1



5f21/2018 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

scCAarRMART.COr
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYE

¥ AUDI A6 Used Vehicle List (15 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation Reg Date EngCap  Mileage Company Availabi

Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU $89,800 514,990 fyr 02-Feb-2013 1,984 cc 90,000 k' Don Motoring Availalt

1 Fussy Owner Unit With Full Agent Service Record. Original Paintweork. Buy With Confidence, Unlimited Mileage Warrant For Peace OF Mind, STA Evaluati
Welcome. We Offer Flexible Loan Options To Cater...

Office No. - 64767667
Justin - 90050374 | Derrick - B2683938 | Apple Yap - 92981315

Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU $87,800 $13,810 fyr 25-Mar-2013 1,984 ¢cc 69,223 km  Autelink Holdings Pte Ltd  Availat

Excellent Condition! Buy With A Peace Of Mind From Award Accredited Company! Attractive Loan Package And Competitive Trade In Price! Call Now To F
Out More!

Office No. - 63463383
Lee - 58468156 | Erk Tan - 24500673 | John Lim - 96415096

Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU Ultra $91,800 $13,700 jyr 26-Apr-2013 1,984 cc 63,840 km  Lake View Credit Pte Ltd ~ Awvailat
Edition

Highest Specs A 2.04, Ultra Editicn! Full Agent Maintained, Buy With Peace Of Mind. Very Low Mileage Done 63840km. 1 Fussy Director Owner. New
Paintwork. New Car Number, 100% Accident Free, Call Now!

Office Mo, - 67499395
Tong Hoe - 96433160 | Mr How - 97279995 | Danlel - 96896097

Audi AG 2.0A TFSI MU £94,800 $14,870 fyr 27-May-2013 1,984 cc 79,000 km  Shen Tat Enterprises Availat

MNew Arrival, One Owner Only, Very Well Maintained By Previous Cwner, Beautiful White Exterior With Black Interior, Low Mileage, STA Evaluation Can Be
Arranpe, Trade In Welcomed, Bank  Low Down Paymen...

Office No. - 64767779
Juligt Chua - 90052005 | Rush Goh - 91131962 | Patrick - 98988585 | Steve - B4250925

Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU $00,555 $14,000 /yr 30-May-2013 1,984 cc 55000 km  SK Auto Availat
1 Owner Only, Regulardy Service And Well Maintain By Previous Gwner, Pristine Condition, Flawless Exterior And Clean Interior, Accident Free, Viewing ki

Call For Appointment.

Office Mo. - 66595090
Bernard - 96879313 | Ken - 36980361 | Cedilia - 97660653 | Kenji - 86600400

Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU $95,800 $14,800 fyr 29-Jun-2013  1,984cc 60,000 km  Fredlink Auto Trading Availat

Just Arrived. Good Condition Inside, View To Belleve. High Loan And High Trade In Available, Price Negotiable. Call Now Or Visit Our Showroom Today!

Office No. - 67788997 [ 67788995
Mr Lee - 96923373 | Daniel Loh - 83938889 | Mohammad - 81121453

Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU $94,800 $14,430 fyr 22-Jul-2013 1,984 cc 90,000 km  5an Hup Bee (5) Pte Ltd  Awailal

One Owner Only, Very Well Maintained By Previous Owner. STA Evaluation Can Be Arrange, Trade In Welcomed, Bank / Low Down Fayment Loan Can B
Arranged, View To Believe, Call Us Mow For Viewing And Tes..,

Office No, - 69093556

Paul Lee - B2335442 | Jayce Chan - 94237868 | Ban Wong - 94528805 | Jaxon Toh - 97288717

Audi AG 2.0A TFSI ML $97,.800 §14,840 fyr 26-Jul-2013 1,984 cc 81,000 km  Wunder Auto Pte Lid Availal

Agent Maintained Unit, Immaculate Condition, Regularly Polished Black On Brown Interior And Special Indent Wood Veneer Trim, Smooth Engine With
Economical Fue| Consumption, Comfortable Seating For All...

Office No, - 63838222
Carol Koh - 90695887 | Joe Chen - 54278222 | Thomass Ang - 97688222

Audi AB 2,04 TFSI MU $87.800 $13,010 fyr 31-Jul-2013 1,984 cc 94,000 ki Atlantic Automobile Pre Availat
Ltd

Full Servicing History With Premium Automaobiles, Genuine Mileage, Immaculate Metallic Paintwark And Interior, View To Believe This Amagzing Pristine
Preowned Vehicle From Atlantic Automabile, Call Cur 5...

http:ffwww.sgcarmart comfused_carsisearch_result_pricelist_print. php?SA=AMOD=AUDI%20ABLRPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=20134AVL=280RD=RGD_ASC
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HOTLINE TEL; (65) 6415 3000

+ a I G FAN: (65) 6415-3723

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION] ACT(CHAPTER 183) :
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960 M.X
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1958 (MALAYSIA|

TC OWN DAMAGE EXCESS  SS800.00( 1)
AUD OTE
I N A WINDSCREEN EXCESS =5100.00
CERTIFICATE NO. 2100347761 -(4004 {for policies wilh effect from 151 Novesnber 2002)

SUM INSURED  Market Valuc
INSURING WITH COE/PARF Ve

1) VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO. SCGH6HG
2) NAME OF INSURED WILLIAM TEQ BOON WE
3) EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMMENCEMENT 31 Jul 2017
OF INSURANCE FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE ACT
4) DATE OF EXPIRY OF INSURANCE 30 Jul 2018

5) PERSON OR CLASSES OF PERSONS ENTITLED TO DRIVE *
SUBJECT TO AGE CONDITION :All Age Condition

a) The Insured.

by Any other person who is driving on the Insured's onder or with his permission,

This policy will indemnify the insured or any authorised driver only if he/she meets the age conditions.
A Young andior Inexperienced Driver Excess ("YTDR") of S53,000.04, in additional to the

Policy Excess, applies to You and any Authorised Driver inamed or unnamed) i Youw are or the said
Authorised Driver is below the age of 23 and/or has less than 2 years’ driving experience.

Provided that the persan driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations to drive the Motor Vehicle or

has been so permitted and is not disqualified by order of @ Court of Law or by reason of any enaciment or regulation in that behalf
from driving the Motor Vehicle.

6) LIMITATION AS TO USE *
Use only for social, domestic and plegsure purposes and for the Insured's business.
The Palicy does not cover use for hire or rewards, tuition, driving test. racing, pace-making, reliability tnal speed-testing
the carriage of goods other than samples in connection with any trade or business or use fior any purpose m
connection with the Motor Trade.

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES / AUDI AUTHORISED REPAIRERS

| Audi Customer Service Center - 55 Ubi Road | (Tel: 636623213)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES ! AlG AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS-RELATED REPAIRS)

2 ComfortDelgro Engrg - 205 Braddel| Rdl (Tel; 638371185 3. DPS Body & Paint Workshop - 209 Pandan Gardens {Tel: 63684301
4. Eihoz - 30 Bukit Batok Cres{Tel:66547777) 5. Glass-Fix - 52 Ubi Ave 3 (Tel: 62780887) - For windscreen only

6. Kan Fook Sing Motor - 61 Defu Lane 12 (Tel: 67479560) 7. Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor - 21 Sin Ming Ind (Tel: 64538110

& Mova Automotive - 1008 Bukit Merah Lane 3 (Tel; 627238921 9, Progressive Automotive - 3022A Ubi Rd | (Tel; 67415336)

10, SME Motor - 1 Kakt Bukit Ave 6 Blk D Tel; &74T01(Hh)

LOSS OF USE  Loss OF Use 15 days Replacement Car only for repairs a1 Audi Customer Service Centre

NAMED DRIVER MA

HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY  pdavlank
1 EMPLOYER'S LOAN :

* | imitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 188) and
Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are not to be included under these headings.

| { We hereby Cerify that the palicy to which this Cerificate relates |s issued in accordance with the provisions of the Maoter Vehicles (Third-
Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 188) and Par IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 {Malaysia).

lssued At Singapore 19 Jul 2017 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5041 25-200)

PREMIUM LEASING - AP

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD

AU CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE -
SINGAMORE 159938

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

FArRIF s Al
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24-hours AIG Auto Hotline: (65) 6338 6200

Important: Keep this document in your car

What can the 24-hour AIG Auto Hotline do for you? Whatto do in the event of an accident?
Immediate assistance ater an accident s+ Heep cam and move to asafeplace

[ ]
« Emergency breakdow n service s+ Do not admit or discuss fault or blame
»  Towing senvice (accident of non-accident related) *  Report the accident to us with your accident vehicle (w hether
« Advice on Motor Claime  procedures damaged or not) via our approved reporting cenlres of
« Medical Referral Assistance approved w arkshops
of the accident.
i ‘ s Submit Wri¥Summons/Correspondences from third pary to
£ AIG immediately,
s Youarend required fo make any police report.
e Recard vehicle number, name and address, insurance company and policy number o the other vehicke(s).
«  Collect defails (name, address and contact number) of witnesses andior try fo take photographs of the scene of the accident.

Repert the accident to us w ith your accident vehicle (w hether damaged or not) via our approved reporting centres or approved

* Report the accident to the Police, providing full details of the circumstances of the accident.
+  Recard vehicle number, name and address, insurance company and policy number of the other vehicle(s) —if appbcable,
s  Caliect details (name, address and contact number) of w inesses andlor try to take photographs of the scene of the accident.
=  FRaport the accident to us with your accident vehicle (w hether damaged or not) via our approved reporting centres or approved
waorkshops wthin 24 hours o the next w orking day of the accident.
/ 15 DAYS LOSS OF USE [ CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT \
Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motor insurance. Please referto your Policy Schedule for defails.

Folicy terms and conditions apply. Flease call our customer service hotlineg number(65) 64153000 for assistance

The Certification of Insurance (Cl) should be produced without demand when collecting the Rental Car and Fremium Automobiles Pte Lid reserves the
right to verfy the identity of the holder. The Cl is the property of AIG and its use & subject to the terrme and condhions contained in the Loss of Use
Endarsement under the Policy issued to the policyholder. The validity of this benefitis conditional upon the Mater Policy insured herein beng in force

Steps to activate Loss of Use / Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1 To activate your loss of use car replacement, please call Fremum Automobiles Ple Lid at 54741223 after fiing/reporting your accident claim

2 Yaurrental car w il be made available w ithin 3 hours of activation w ith Premium Automobiles Ple Ltd, subjectto avallabilty

3. At the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and scheduled issued by AIG, a copy of the Accident Report from the
Authonsed Werkshop must be produced,

4.  The number of days of loss of use entillement is based onthe period your vehicle is in the repair w orkshopsubject to a maxirum of 15 days.

5. A refundable security deposit of 55350 is required by the rental company during each rental period

§. The rental car will be picked up and returned at Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd upon activation of the benefit

7. Rental cars are stricty for Use in Singapore only. Additional premium of 5335/ per day is applicable f the rental car & o be diven
Makaysia.

8. Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will ba chargeable to customer by the rental company on per day basis.

9, Upgrade of Rental Car is available upon request subject to additional charges by the rental company .

10. Excess liabiity for all Rental Cars is 5$3,000. Customers may choose to reduce he liabiity to 551,600 per day and by paying the Collision

Damage Waiver of S$25 per day.
For use of Rental Car in Malaysia, additional excess Rability of 2,000 applies.

i ow ner fails to inform Premium Automobies Pre Ltd that he is traveling into Malaysia using the Rental Car and if any accident happens, the

entire cost of repair will be the ow ners sole responsibilty. Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd reserves the right to pursue the full repair cost
against the ow ner,

Additional age requiremeant
Minimum 23 years old to maximum B5 years old w ith at least 2 years of driving experience

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd Operations Hours

Monday to Friday: 0800hrs — 1800hrs

Saturday: 0800hrs to 1300hrs except Sundays and Public Holidays

Custome rvice Line: 41223 Facsimie: 67457823 . -

55?_“ R;nas:ﬂ ;ﬁggrzﬂusﬁzgﬁl ecsirie: Hi4hik2 *Premium Aulomobiles' Terms & Conditions apply /

IMPORTANT NOTICE

if you sell your motor vehicle, this Nofice is MPORTANT and MUST be complied with, Pdicyholders are hereby warned that under the Mator
Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation} Act (Cap.89), # shall be unlaw ful for any person to use or cause or permit any other person to use
a motor vehicle withouta vakd policy of insurance under the Act.

The Insured is further wamed that on the sale of a motor vehicle, they must surrender the Cartficate of Insurance and the Policy to the
insurance comparny. ¥ the Certficate of lhsurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declaration to that effect must be made. Failure to
comply with this obligation is an offence under the Motor Vehicles {Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.88).

The Policy will cease to be valid once the motor vehcle has been sold 1o another person uniess the transfer of interest has been duly notified to and
agreed to bv the insurance company concerned K the insumnce company soree o cover the new owner thev will issue a new Certficate of
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40B659
Tel : 63662323 Fax:6841 1183

Email: Mora. khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoadl

Contact No 63662323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference :  PA/OD/0583/2018/PH
Date = 17-May-18

Vehicle NOT in workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.
Vehicle No
Model Code
Model / Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Liability
Excess Cost
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Mr William Teo Boon Wei
11A Glasgow Road
Singapore 549317

(HP) 96833441

Own Damaged Claims 7~
2100347761-04000

SCG 9966 g

Audi A6 2.0 TFSI

Jul-13

CDN 324877
WAUZZZ4GEDN106483

Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
17-May-18
Along ECP towards MCP



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SBC9966 GC.

Estimated
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges

To remove and transfer front wire harness for

1 headllghts,h{?rns,fng lamps,outside temperalture S/N ¢ 480.00
sensor,headlight washer assy and front parking
aid.
To remove and transfer aircon

3 cundenser,radlator,lcharged air cooler,electrical SN & 120000 7 /
fans and control unit.To carry out vacuum/regas
and to pressurise cooling system.

Joce
To dismantle front bumper,both headlights and 233‘5
bonnet.Renew front lock carrier and align to -
o

2 position.Renew front bumper,headlights and Py Bl ;Sf
bonnet.Repair rhs front fender.Re-organise front

i To respray front bumper,rhs front fender,bonnet 5 3.800.00 F2eo
and hinges.

4 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN 5 19200
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES s 7,822.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408639
Tel:6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SGC 9966 C.

Damage Parts & Prices

S/N___ Parts Description __S/NETT __ REMARKS

1 FRONT BUMPER '?(NN s 2,425.00

2 1SETFIXING PARTS FOR BUMPER 5 236.00 !

3 RADIATORGRILLE 7 M 5 1,174.00
4 SUPPORT SENSOR,FRONT LEFT INNER ?( 5 59.00

§  SUPPORT SENSOR,FRONT RIGHT INNER /¢ E 59.00

6  SENSORRADIATORGRILLE "X .7 R

7 GRILE-H R $ 134.00

8  GRILLE-RH $ 134.00

9 FOAM FILLER PIECE /X 5 85.00
10 SIDE REINFORCEMENT 7( l:Tng’ $ 702.00
11 SUPPORT LH/ RH 25 21.00
12 BUMPER COVER _,,f C,_,-df" 5 105.00 ¥
13 caution wickvorace —~ AEC $ 12.00
14  HEADLIGHT-LH s 2,903.00
15 HEADLIGHT -RH SCM s 2,903.00
16  GAS DISCHARGE LAMP 5 394.00 4
17 CONTRTOL UNIT FOR GAS DISCHARGE LAMP 3’ MV 5 1,018.00
18 POWER MODULE FOR DAY DRIVING LIGHT $ 501.00
19 MOUNTING FOR MAIN BEAM HEADLIGHT - LH ‘%f S el 5 103.00
20 MOUNTING FOR MAIN BEAM HEADLIGHT -RH ' /7 g 103.00

TOTAL SPARE PARTS 5 13,071.00

All charges are not inclusive of G5T.
Legend :  Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remarks {X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Mett.



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086599
Tel 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

E%ﬂg[igl, List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SCG 9966 G

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N ription __S/NETT __ REMARKS
0 eonner S Bt 4,771.00

3
22 1SET ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR BONNET ;(_,6#-6 NN 3 123.00
23 LIDHINGE - LH /RH ;('NN 5 282.00
i 5
5

24 CATCH HODK 'if 122.00

25  LOCK BAR ?\f b BT R/ om 2 86.40

26  LID LOCK WITH MICRO SWITCH 3§ 376.00
27 BOWDEN CABLE '?C N S 50.00
28 STICKER FOR AIR CONDITIONER WITH LETTERING "C S 17.00
29 LOCK CARRIER WITH MOUNTING FOR COOLANT RADIATOR Q/@Ml,ﬂl#.ﬂﬂ I

30  AIR GUIDE - LH % L] PYIAY S 27.00

31  AIR GUIDE - RH 6 27.00

32 AlR CONDENSER q/ M s 683.00 ol

33 COOLER FOR COOLANT '?( NN 5 674.00

34  COOLANT ‘%/ atC 4 s 133.00

35  FRONT NUMBER PLATE e . 5 25.00.

36 SUNDRIES ‘Q/ e . 5 300.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 21,791.40 o
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 7,822.00 0/
GRAND TOTAL $ 29,613.40

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X} = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax ;68411183

Telefax

— : éuuv &}ﬂk]ﬂ o S‘H.fsf'az/cgl

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date

Excess Cost 28 }("’{ .
Liahilit: - MV} AWQIL' _ (@

Remarks = b&-{*@i Pﬁl-]v‘qf Pl\yﬁ:,?,s -

me]} Sum ﬂ((JW:Y ;

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

: to Consullants hence notify
Yours faithfully, rer of the following:
i . - L I aferalafer S ;.p1
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd s A
. play ) 18] during resuniey
ore 1 1o confirmation
| party survey is on 8 “Without Prejudice” basis
»l egal modification(s) @ allowad
¢ Supplementary femis) must be resurveyed and
s subject to final approval nom insurance Company
Acknowiadged by Repairer
Signature:
Johnny Boo Allan Wu

Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Lbi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email; Mora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate +  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  LUbiRoad1

Contact No ¢ 6366 2323

Fax No : 6841 1183
Reference *  PA/ODI0583/2018/PH
Date : 17-May-18

Vehicle NOT in workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AlG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name - Mr William Teo Boon Vel

Address *  11A Glasgow Road
Singapore 549317

Telephone : (HP) 96833441

Type of Claim :  Own Damaged Claims

Policy No. + 2100347761-04000

Vehicle No : SCG 9966 G

Model Code : AudiAB 2.0 TFSI

Model / Year D Jul-13

Engine No : CDN 324877

Chassis No T WAUZZZ4GEDN106483

Mileage :

Date In :

Liability s -

Excess Cost U

Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date : 17-May-18

Place of Accident - Along ECP towards MCP



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 40BE99
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SBC9966 G.

480.00

1,200.00

3,000.00

2,200.00

192.00

Estimated
SIN Mature of Jobs Charges

To remove and transfer front wire harness for

1 headlights,horns,fog lamps,outside temperature S/MN 480.00
sensor headlight washer assy and front parking aid.
To remove and transfer aircon

5 cundenser,rad!ator.charged air cooler electrical fans SN 120000
and control unit.To carry out vacuum/regas and to
pressurise cooling system.
| o dismantie Tront bumper,notn Neaaignis and
bonnet.Renew front lock carrier and align to

3 position.Renew front bumper headlights and 3,150.00
bonnet.Repair rhs front fender.Re-organise front
rrach mananamant romnnnante Reinstall all narts

4 T.Q respray front bumper rhs front fender,bonnet and it
hinges.

4 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN 182.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 7,822.00

7,072.00




Pramium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax 6841 1183

Telofax
Material ident ¥ n Ne, SGC G.
Damage Parts & Prices
Parts D iption N ARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER 5 242500 5 1,940.00
2 1 SET FIXING PARTS FOR BUMPER $ 236.00
3  RADIATOR GRILLE 5 1,174.00 $ 939.20
4 SUPPORT SENSOR, FRONT LEFT INMNER 5 58.00
5 SUPPORT SENSOR,FRONT RIGHT INMNER s 59.040
& SENSOR RADIATOR GRILLE 2 TBC
7 GRILLE -LH 3 134.00
B GRILLE - RH 5 134.00
9  FOAM FILLER PIECE ] 85.00
10  SIDE REINFORCEMENT 5 702.00
11 SUPPORT LH /RH 25 2100 3 16.80
12  BUMFER COVER 5 105.00 % B4.00
13 CAUTION HIGH VOLTAGE 3 1200 § 9.28
14  HEADLIGHT - LH 5 290300 % 2,322.40
15 HEADLIGHT -RH 3 2903.00 § 2,322.40
16 GAS DISCHARGE LAMP 5 354.00
17 CONTRTOL UMIT FOR GAS DISCHARGE LAMP 3 1.018.00
18 POAWER MODULE FOR DAY DRIVING LIGHT % 501.00
19 MOUNTING FOR MAIN BEAM HEADLIGHT - LH § 103.00 % §2.40
20 MOUNTING FOR MAIN BEAM HEADLIGHT - RH s 103.00 § §2.40
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 13,07.00 7.798.88

All charges are not inclusive of G5T.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Mot approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408609
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1182

Telefax
Material List for ident Vehicle Regn No 9966 G

Damage Parts & Prices

SIN Parts Description _M__
cif . 5 7,798.88
21 BOMNNET $ 477100 3 3,816.80
22 41 SET ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR BONNET i 123.00
23 LID HINGE -LH/RH ] 282.00
24 CATCH HOOK $ 12200 3 97.60
25 LOCKBAR 2% BG40 § 69.12
26  LID LOCK WITH MICRO SWITCH 28 are.00 § 300.80
27  BOWDEN CABLE g 50.00
28  STICKER FOR AIR CONDITIONER WITH LETTERING 3 17.00 § 13.44
29  LOCK CARRIER WITH MOUNTING FOR COOLANT RADIATOR $ 1,02400 § 819.20
30  AIR GUIDE - LH 5 27.00
31 AIRGUIDE -RH 3 27.00
32 AIR CONDENSER $ 683.00 § 546.40
33 CQOLER FOR COOLANT 3 674.00
34 COOLANT 4 3% 13300 35 106.24
35 FRONT NUMBER FLATE 5 2500 % 25.00
36 Added parts - see attached 5 3,037.00 % 2,429.60
ar SUNDRIES -1 30000 3 21.92
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 2482840 3 16,045.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 7.82200 § 7,071.00
GRAND TOTAL 5 3265040 3§ 23,116.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST,
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X} = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - (65) 6366 2323 Fax: (65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1

GST Reg Mo. 19-8902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No.

78 Shenton Way Date
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor
Singapore 079120 Pages
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims D Regn No
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No
Quantity Jescription Unit Price  Amount
Parts
1 Ballast x 2 pcs ./ $ 203600 § 162880
power module (7 Nw $ 1,001.00 S 80080
S 3,037.00 § 2429.60
LABORS
__TOTAL .. § 303700 $2,429.60

For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax. 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Morah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid Morah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183

Singapore 079120
Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Yr. Ref: SCG 9966 G

Mora.khaif@premiumauto,com.sg
Body & Paint Dept
PA/OD/OSR32019/NK
18 June 2019
Dear Sir,
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SCG 9966 G, Audi A6 C7 2.0 TFSI.
With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no, 8CG 9966 G, claimant,

Mr. William Teo Boon Wei, plcase find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85013914 — 8% 17.762.00.
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
pavment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911,

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required,

Morah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG - 830G 9966 G

fromn

Telephane +65-
Telefax  +65-
EMail

Our depariment
Dwr Ref

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Premivm Automoblles Pte Ltd

Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 159090
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Paris Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

11D

Audi Centre Singapore Alexandra Service Centre Ubi Service Centre Customer Service
281 Alexandra Road 281 Alexandra Road 55 Ubi Road 1 Service Appomimean G366 2323
Sngaporn 155534 Singapore 155338 Singapore 408699 24-haur Breakdown Service 9826 1233
Main Teleghone 6836 2223 Main Tebephone G388 2223 Man Telephone G388 3323 Ernail customar. caneif pramiumaio com sg
Main Telefax G471 3733 Main Telafax  E475 1023 Man Telefax  GB41 1183

INS TAX INVOICE
Fage 1 14:48 Company Reg.No.13350Z2271W

GET Reg.No.19%902271W
ATG ABTA PACIFIC IMSURRMCE FTE LTD [nvoice: 2E013514 Account - AD00s 7 o)
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT ATGE ARSTA PARCIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
ATG BUILDING Date 14/06/2015 MOTOR CLAIM DEFT
78 EHENTON WAY AIG BUILDING
#07-18 Order: SCGEY9EGE 7B SHENTON WAY
SINGAPORE 078130 079120 #07-186
Term : 30 SINGAPORE 075120

Regn No: 50699666 v H3E07) Regn Date: 31/07/2013 Mileage: 152234 WIP No - 10473
Model 26 c7 2.0 TPs1 Chassis: WAUZZZaGEDNL0E483 Engine. com 324877 DEPT. w©
You have been assisted by -UB-Tony Foong [138)

Details Qty Unit Price | Amount
5 SUBLET To carry ouk contractial LUMP SUM repair 17,000 00 1.00 1700000

basis B8 agreed

1 EXC Insurance Excess/Liability 400.00 1.00 400.00
Parts 0.00 Sub- Total 16,600.00
Labour 0.00
Sublet 17.000.00 Th GST 1,162.00
Menus .00
Lubricant (.00 Grand Total | 17,762 00

Received by

For & on behalf of

Premium Automohiles Pte Ltd




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd MNorah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9828
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120

Motor Claims Dept Body Repair

Yr Ref: SCG 9966 G
PA/OD/MOSE3 20158 PH
(11 JUNE 2018

RE: CLAIM - OWNER’S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model Audi A6 2.0 TFSI

Vehicle Chassis No. WALZZZ4G6DN1 06483

Vehicle Regn No. SCGY966G

Vehicle Mileage 123156 KM

Vehicle Owner Mr. William Teo Boon Wei

Certificate No 2100347761 -04000
Policy Excess 5% 428.00 (inclusive 7% GST)

Accident Date 17/05/2018

Place Along ECP towards MCP
Repair Cost % |'fuI Jea.0L
WIF No. 10473

Repairer's Name Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature

Time

Date

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AlG - 5CG %966 G

from
Telephone +65-

Telefax  +65-
Mobile +55-
Cur department
Your Claim Ref
Qur Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid
Showroam

% Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159080
Telephone {(65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Servica & Parts Centres
55 Ubl Road 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone (B5) 6366 2323
Telefax  (65) 6841 1183
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|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Marimen a-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| Case | Motified Est Submitred 1] Assioned ]#r:j Rpt N I:‘;-"n'._l Submitted [Inq Auth'ec Status
| (21 May 2018 21 May 2018 $$17,000.00 $$17,000.00 | Pending for Survey
Main: | 14:34 LE Edit Estimates | |  view Rot | ' Aepert
Edit Adj Rpt I Cancel Case |

Reference Claim Details Documents

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ' | [Created by insurer]

Insured:

| |\Vanicle Reg.
No.:

| | Claim Type:

-Repai_;er:

Handling
) | Ingurer:

'WILLIAM TEO BOON WEI, 1D: 570305548, Tel: +6596833441

. [ 117/05/2018 09:00 - :59
| SCG9966G Date of LoSS: | 13 Months and 17 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

|OD / 048033438656 Policy/Cover | 3100347761 (Comprehensive)

| Exeess: 54400.00

| Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408699 Ubi - Tel: 67689828/9827/9911

|AlIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 .., [Handled by Loo, Tong Shing] TongShing, Looaig.com

| Adjuster:

| LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 31/05/2018] |

Driver/Custo
§ |dian:

;FEGGY' LEE PEAK JIA (45 f Female) , NRIC: S7230967G, Tel: +6596882776 Emall: WILLIAMPEGGYTEO@GMAIL.COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | | Compese Case Mail | |

Due Date
No results.

+ AIG_SG (22/05/2018): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5517800.00) - SCG9966G - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong ...
o AlG_SG(22/05/2018): SCGI966G / OD / 17/05/2018 f Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view Al | | Search Tasks || Create New Task || complete |

Priority Type Task Group Subject Handlaer Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

hitps://singapore. merimen.camdclaimsiindex.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=709293&exlid=272815&CFID=54702211 ...

172



GBIZ0Z2019 Merimen e-Claims

hitps://singapore. merimen.comiclaims/index cfm Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=709293&extid=2728154CFID=54702211... 22



Bl2002019 Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SCG9966G (04803343865G)
oD
May 17 2018 9:00AM
[WILLIAM TEO BOON WEI]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upload Documents |  Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | | Upload Video | upload Audia |

View | View in Brgvjs_&_r_‘l‘:

Video lperpage v || &
Ne [Finalized On [Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) | [Thumbnail|Print
1 IR R e e b € | Load Mpe '
'Assessment Reports - . 1perpage v | @
Mo | Fimalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnail | Print |
1 22/05/1811:24  Adjuster Immediate Advice © | adnm [
'Photos/Images |3perpage v &
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - | Thumbnail | Print
1 |21/05/18 14:32 | General View o €©  loadirc | ¥
:2 |21/05/18 14:32 EG;;Er.a.I View ©  Ladwc | @
3 21/05/1814:32  Odometer Reading o | € | loadpG | @
4 |21/05/18 14:32 | Chassis Number B @ | Load PG "3
5 |21/05/18 14:32 General View € | Load we | @
6 |21/05/18 14:32 |.Ganaral View € | Loadirc | &4
7 |21/05/18 14:32 | General View ) - © | adirc | ¥
8 |21/05/18 14:32 General View © | Loadirc | &
9 21/05/1814:32  General View © e @
f_m 21/05/18 14:32 | General View o © L @
|11 21/05/18 14:32 General View €© | loadirc | &
12 21/05/18 14:32  Genersl View O | Loadwc | @
13 21/05/18 14:32 | General View ' © | Ladwe | @
514 _;i;fnﬁé 14:32 _gﬁenaral View € | loadrc | @
15 |21/05/18 14:32 | General View . © | Laws | @
16 |21/05/18 14:32 | General View - B (1] | Loadipc | @
17 |21/05/18 14:32 | General View - | @ | Loadkc | @
18 zfmma 14:32 General View _ € | LoadirFG
F- 21/05/18 14:32 General View o ﬂ Load PG |
20 |21/05/18 14:32 | General View © | Loadic | @
21 |21/05/18 14:32 | General View i _ € | Ladirc | ¥ "
:r22 _-'Z_I.H}?flé;;_ﬂ_ -_Ll:iwmra.l 'Viﬂw ﬂ 'Tuad IPG L
123 |21/05/18 14:32  General View _ © | Ladic | &
24 21/05/18 14:32  General View €  loadirc #
125 21/05/18 14:32 General View €  loadc | @
26 |21/05/18 14:32 | General View © | Ladirc | @
27 |27/03/19 10:17 | Dismantied Parts © | Loadwc | @
28 |27/03/19 10:17  Dismantied Parts a © | Ladirc | &
20 27/03/19 10:17 Dismantled Parts i 'ﬂ Load PG |

hitps:/!singapore. merimen.com/claims/index cim?fusebox=MTRdocafuseaction=dsp_docviewddomainid=1&objid=709293 &exlid=272815&corole=44. .

113
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Video iperpage v || @ |
[No | Finalized On |Premium Aulomaobiles Pte Ltd {UBI) B Thumbnail Frint!
30 27/03/1310:17  Dismantled Parts © | Loadic | @
31 27/03/1910:17  Dismantled Parts © | s | @
132 27/03/19 10:17 Dismant;;;;ﬂ-:; o ©  ladrc | @
33 29}65}1_9 10117 Dismantled Parts B - ©  loadrc | @
34 27/03/19 10:17 | Dismantiad Parts © | Loadirc
35 27/03/1910:17  Dismantled Parts @ | Loadws | @
36 27/03/1910:17  Dismantied Parts © | adirc | @
37 |27/03/1910:17  Dismantled Parts O Ladrc | @ |
38 27/03/1910:17  Dismantied Parts _ © | LoadirG | @
139 27/03/1910:17 | Dismantied Parts N & | leadipc | W
40 ::fe'mang 10:17  Dismantled Parts _ (i) | Loadie | @
41 |27/03/19 10:17 'Dismantled Parts - ©  loadic | &
#i__?m}ﬁ_ﬁ.n ' ni;r;;ntlui Parts ) o € loadic | @
_nTn_Eumentatinn - lperpage V|| @
No_|Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) ) - ] Thumbnail | Print
1 |21/05/18 14:31 Singapore Accident Statement € | LoadrPoF

2 |21,f-;+_5,_f13 14:31 | Certificate of Insurance o € | Load POF

3 |21/05/18 14:31 | Driver’'s Driving License - ' 0 Load POF

la T 121/05/18 14:1 4:31 _E_STIMA.TE i € | LoadPOF |

5 |27/03/19 11:48 SUPPLEMENTARY LIST ) Load POF

6 20/06/1914:59  DISCHARGE VOUCHER _ N § Load PDF |
7 20/06/1914:59  WORKSHOP INVOICE Load PDF | |

Linked Accident Report Documents
View Lﬁﬁﬂl'ln m

Video iperpage Y| &
Mo |Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) - Thumbnail | Print
1 |17/05/1813:26 | Video - Accident ) O | Loadmps |
Assessment Reports o s =T &
NL. I Fu'-.:lu‘:_d On Premium nutomuhilcs_l?‘tf: Lid (UBT) Thumbnail | Print
_1_ 17/05/18 13 2? Accident Sta_tgrmnt B - “ Load HTHM
IPHMW B N T3perpage v @
o -Fmahzed I:}n | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail | Print
‘1 17/05/1813:17 | Accident Photo © | Ladirc | @
2 | 17/05/1813:17  Aceident Photo O | oadirc | &
3 17/05/1813:17  Accident Photo © | Ladirs | @

4 |17/05/18 13:17 \Accident Photo . © | adis | ¥

5 17/05/18 13:17  Accident Photo _ © | lods | @
ﬁ_fi?;usfza 13:17 Accident Photo o_ Lead JPG | @
?_"!'1},05“3 13:17 Accident Photo R ©  loadic | @

8 |17/05/18 13:17 Accident Photo | € | Loadire ;
5 |17/05/18 13:17 | Accident Photo & | loadirc | ¥
|10 |17/05/18 13:17 _| Accident Photo | €| oadlps | &
f11 | |17/05/18 13 17 Accident Photo _ € | Loadirg | ¥ |
12 |17/05/18 13:17 | Accident Photo B O | oadirc | &
13 17/05/1813:17  Accident Photo ) - © | Ladis | @

htq:-a'.ﬂsingapom.mriman.-::nm.rcIairnsﬁndem.r:l’rn?lmabo:wmTRdr:n:.&fusaaclbnnudsp_dowjawmmainid=1&ﬂbjld!mﬁmasﬂxﬁd:ﬂza15&mmla=4&. is
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'Video ) B iperpage v | @
Mo | Finalized On | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) - | | Thumbnail | Print
(1 e V| @

| Thumbnail | Print

Documentation
"_l;remia;l Automoblles F"tE-_LF:rI (UBI) )

Load JPG It

U4

No |Finalized On :
1 |17/05/18 13:14 Sketch Plan

Load JPG

e

2 17/05/18 13:14 Sketch Plan #2

Documents Checklist

' DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset || save | | print |
| There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: | Handling Insurer
Naba: Remarks are private unless you show b 1o other partias.

hitps:/singa pnre.rnerlrn:en.mm.rl:]airns.ﬁndex.n[m?‘l’usabux-MTHdoG&mﬂaaﬂunnwp_ﬁowm&dmirﬁdﬂ &objid=T092938extid=272815&corale=4& ..
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Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {Co.Reg No: 199607 198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No:  CC3/AIG18009123/GQBS2
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
REFEREMCE
Insured/Claimant: WILLIAM TEQ BOON WEI Policy MNo: 2100347781
Date of Loss: 17/05/2018 Mature of Claim: oD Claim No: 048033438656
DESCRIFTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SCGI966G
Make & Model: ALDI AB, 2.0 Avant TFSI MU (A} Engine Mo: CDOMN3I24877
Reg. Date: 31/07/2013 (Man. Year: 2013) Chassis No: WALUZZZ4GEDN 106483
Colour; White Odometer; 123156 km
Engine Capacity. 1984 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price:  5594,000.00
Sum Insured (S3$). Market Value/New Car Price
COND HICLE AT THE TIM EY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONMDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 255(35 ZR20 Rear Tyre Size: 255/35 ZR20
Front Left Side: Michelin & mm Rear Left Side; Michelin 6 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin & mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 6 mm
The ahove values represant the remaining fyre treads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS - ~ Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference  Diff %|
Parts 24.221.00 16,045.00 8,176.00 33.76
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 7,822.00 7,072.00 750.00 9.59
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5%) 32,043.00 23,117.00 8,926.00 27.86
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 17,000.00
- Excess (5%) 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00
(S%) 31,643.00 16,600.00 15,043.00 47.54
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 221501 1,162.00 1,063.01 47 .54
Nett Amount (55) 33,858.01 17,762.00 16,096.01 47.54
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 21/05/2018
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)
Date Inspected: 18/05/2018 Inspected At: 55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: 8.0 days
Adjuster:  XING GUO QIANG Manager:  SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This repodt represents our findings at the lime and place of inspection sfated herein. Such ingpection has been carred out [o the bes of aur knowledge and ability but

hitps:/'singapore.merimen.comiclaims/index.cimusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=7092934extid=272815&CFID=54702211&C... 1/4



&/20/2019 Adjuster Report
any ather Nability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly exciuded.

hitps:/isingapare. merimen.com/claimsfindex cfm?Pfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _printrpticaseid=7092934extid=272815&CFID=547022114C... 2/
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No.

o~ th & Wk =

o T T T o T T o T N N e A =
D0~ N bk O e~ kW=D

30
31
32
a3
34
a5
36
ar
38

B T B . T O R N e T R e T Tl = B i i

F=Franchise parl, S=SpcNett

Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
*FRONT BUMPER Deformed 2425.00F8 *1,940.00FS
*SET FIXING PARTS FOR BUMPER Mol Mecessary 236.00FS *-FS
*RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 1.174.00FS *939.20F3
*SUPPORT SENSOR, FRONT LEFT INNER Mot Necessary 58.00Fs *-FS
*SUPPORT SENSOR, FRONT RIGHT INNER Mot Necessary 58.00FS *FS
*SENSOR RADIATOR GRILLE (NPA) Mot Necessary - -
*GRILLE - LH Not Necessary 134.00FS *Fg
*GRILLE - RH Mot Necessary 134.00F5 *-F3
*FOAM FILLER PIECE Mot Mecessary 85.00Fs ““F5
*SIDE REINFORCEMENT Repair T02.00FS . F5
*SUPPORTLH/RH Mecessary 21.00FS "16.80FS
*BUMPER COVER Cut 105.00F3 “B4.00FS
*CAUTION HIGH VOLTAGE Mecessary 12.00FS "9 28F3
*HEADLIGHT - LH Cracked 2,903.00FS *2,32240FS
*HEADLIGHT - RH Cracked 2903.00F5 "2,32240F5
*GAS DISCHARGE LAMP Mot Necessary 394.00FS *-F8&
*CONTROL UNIT FOR GAS DISCHARGE LAMP Mot Necessary 1.018.00 FS *-FS
*POWER MODULE FOR DAY DRIVING LIGHT Naot Necessary 501.00F3 “FS
*MOUNTING FOR MAIN BEAM HEADLIGHT - LH Mecessary 103.00F3 *B2 40 F5
*MOUNTING FOR MAIN BEAM HEADLIGHT - RH Mecessary 103.00FSs *B2A0FS
*BONNET Buckled 4 TT1.00F5 *3B816.8B0FS
*SET ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR BONNET Mot Mecessary 123.00FS *“-FS
“LID HINGE - LH /RH Mot Necessary 282.00FS “-Fs
"CATCH HOOK Bent 122.00F3 "O7.860FS
*LOCK BAR Bent 8640 FS *69.12FS
“LID LOCK WITH MICRO SWITCH Damaged 376.00FS "300.80F5
*BOWDEN CABLE Not Necessary 50.00FS *FS
*STICKER FOR AIR CONDITIONER WITH LETTERING MNecessary 17.00FS *13.44F3
*LOCK CARRIER WITH MOUNTING FOR COOLANT RADIATOR Cracked 1,024 00FS *819.20FS
*AIR GUIDE - LH Not Mecessary 27T00FS *- FS
*AlIR GUIDE - RH Mot Mecessary 27.00FS *-F5
*AlR CONDENSER Cut 683.00FS *546.40FS
*COOLER FOR COOLANT Mot Mecessary E74.00FS5 *-FS
*CODLANT MNecessary 133.00F5 *106.24FS
‘FRONT NUMBER PLATE MNecessary 25.00F3 25 00FS
*SUNDRIES Necessary 300.00FS *21.92F5
*BALLAST Mot Working 1,628.80F5 *1,628.80F5
*POWER MODULE Mot Working 800.8B0FS *BOO.BOFS
Total Parts (5%) 24,221.00 16,045.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

https:lisinga pnre.merimen.mrnfulaims.fln@m.cfm?fusebuFMTRadjustara.fusaac:ticrn=gen_printrpl&:asa|d=TDE!293&&:lid=2 T2B158CFID=54T02211&C... 34



G620/2019 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour
Ne Particulars Lab.Type

Repairer's

Amount

Labour ltems

1

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER WIRE HARNESS FOR HEADLIGHTS, New
HORNS, FOG LAMPS, OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE SENSOR, HEADLIGHT
WASHER ASSY AND FRONT PARKING AID.

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER AIRCON CONDENSER, RADIATOR, MNew
CHARGED AIR COOLER, ELECTRICAL FANS AND CONTROL UNIT. TO

CARRY OUT VACUUM / REGAS AND TO PRESSURISE COOLING

SYSTEM.

TO DISMANTLE FRONT BUMPER, BOTH HEADLIGHTS AND BONNET, New
RENEW FRONT LOCK CARRIER AND ALIGN TO POSITION, RENEW

FRONT BUMPER, HEADLIGHTS AND BONNET. REPAIR RHS FRONT

FENDER. RE-ORGANISE FRONT.

TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, RHS FRONT FENDER, BONNET AND New
HINGES.

TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK. New

Gross Labour Cost (58)

480.00

1,200.00

3,150.00

2,800.00

192.00

480.00

1,200.00

3,000.00

2,200.00

182.00

T.822.00

T.072.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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